

Lisa Goldstein

From: Tina Carkhuff <opra+request-52612-16b23250@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 1:28 PM
To: Lisa Goldstein
Subject: [External Email]Re: T. Carkhuff 10.5.23 OPRA Request 228.2

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the school district. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Monroe Township IT Department

Dear Lisa Goldstein,

Please modify request as follows:

Any emails dated 05/01/2023 - present from or to Superintendent Chanley, or any board member including Chrissy Skurbe, Gazala Bohra, Carmen Alvarez, Kathleen Belko, Gail DiPane, Katie Fabiano, Kate Rattler, Peter Tufano, or Michelle Scott regarding special education students, placement and alternate or alternative placement, out of district placement, removal from district, autism, need for one to one services, ability to keep rescue medicines with or near student, changes to ARD process, inclusion requirements with regular education students, changes in requirements from prior years, federal and state reporting requirements, bullying of parents with special education or special needs children.

Additional please provide emails from or to Superintendent Chanley, to or from the following district employees for the same period of time:

Marietta Ruela

The request is limited to emails only. There is no request to include information pertaining to any student, parent or guardian.

Yours sincerely,

Tina Carkhuff